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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <dan.allison@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 8:45 PM
To: Credible Education
Subject: Credible Care Updates for iOS and Android Available Friday, August 5th!

CREDIBLE CARE UPDATES 
AVAILABLE FRIDAY, AUGUST 5TH! 

DEAR PARTNER, 

Credible is pleased to announce that updates to the Credible Care App for both iOS and Android will 

be available Friday, August 5th, 2016. 

Credible Care for iOS version 1.7 introduces many new features and enhancements for Partners, 

including: 

 Sign & Submit Enhancements
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o Deleted Incomplete Visits - Credible Care now allows for successful visit uploads in

situations where the incomplete visit associated with the schedule item has been

deleted on the web. Note: To avoid losing any previously saved form data or

signatures, Partners still should not delete incomplete visits.

o Visit Timestamps - Visits which are completed while in disconnected mode now

report the time that they were signed by the user, in addition to the time they were

successfully uploaded to the web.

o Saved Employee Signatures - Users now see their saved employee signature on

the Sign and Submit page. This signature can still be cleared or overwritten, if

required for the visit.

 Past Visit Enhancements

o Display from Dashboard - Users can now view PDFs for Recent Visits by tapping

on the completed visit in the Recent Visit panel on the dashboard.

o Past Visit PDF Improvements - The Past Visit page in the client record has been

updated to download and display PDF data more efficiently in both connected and

disconnected mode.

 View TxPlan - Users can now view clients' TxPlans from the Client Details page.

 Multiple UI Enhancements - A newly redesigned Login page and more.

 Additional Improvements - Further enhancements were made to increase performance and

stability.

Credible Care for Android version 1.1.1 is now available on Google Play! 

 Visit Timestamps - Visits which are completed while in disconnected mode now report the

time they were signed by the user, as well as the time at which they were successfully

uploaded to the web.

 If you have any questions about this release, please open a task ticket or contact a Partner Service 

Coordinator at 301-652-9500 for assistance. 
 

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Dan Allison 

Chief Technology Officer 
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